
Re: RESEND: CANCEL res--sb--ruchit doshi 3/18/2022 2 bedroom
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 07/03/2022 08:18

Hello, 

Yes, this was canceled. 

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 12:15:10 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: RESEND: CANCEL res--sb--ruchit doshi 3/18/2022 2 bedroom
 
Ellie,


Just making sure that you cancelled this.


Michele


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: CANCEL  res--sb--ruchit doshi  3/18/2022  2 bedroom

Date: 01/03/2022 06:03

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda 

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>


Ellie,


Good morning,  Please cancel this reservation it has not been confirmed 
yet.


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


Thanks

Michele


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: new res--sb--ruchit doshi  3/18/2022  2 bedroom

Date: 28/02/2022 08:07

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda 

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>


please book room and tour


thanks


